



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CITY HALL, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139 • TEL. 876-6800

LAW DEPARTMENT

EDWARD D. MCCARTHY
CITY SOLICITOR

ROWENA E. TAYLOR
ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR

CHARLES WATSON
LEGISLATIVE AGENT

RUSSELL B. HIGLEY
SPECIAL COUNSEL

November 15, 1974

Mr. Paul E. Healy
City Clerk
City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Re: Cambridge Concert Series, Inc.

Dear Mr. Healy:

You have requested my opinion whether Councillor Duehay would violate the "Conflict of Interest Law" by signing the report for the Secretary of State regarding the incorporation of the above organization. While requests for so-called "Conflict of Interest" opinions should come directly from the individual concerned; I shall furnish an answer.

It is my understanding from your letter that Mr. Duehay is a member of the Advisory Board of Cambridge Concert Series, Inc. I have examined the relevant provisions of Chapter 268A and as long as Mr. Duehay is not receiving compensation from Cambridge Concert Series, Inc., there is no Conflict of Interest in his performing this purely ministerial function.

Very truly yours,

Edward D. McCarthy
City Solicitor

EDMcC:jm

9.408
Comm. from City Solicitor re: conflict of
interest law in reference to Councillor
Duehay.

In City Council,

November 18, 1974

- Placed on File -